SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: October 2, 2025
FROM: Interim District Secretary
SUBJECT: Special Appointments: Liaisons to San Mateo County Stations

President Foley announced at the September 11, 2025 BART Board of Directors meeting that he
is re-establishing Liaison Appointments for San Mateo County Stations. These appointments
would bring back the program for Directors to adopt a San Mateo County BART Station, as San
Mateo County residents are not represented by an elected BART Board member. The program was
previously in effect from May 13, 2010 through December, 2016. These appointments would serve
as a point of contact between constituents of San Mateo County and the District.

Board Rule 3-3.3 on Committee Membership states the following:
Any appointment by the President of any Committee or liaison member or Committee
Chairperson or Vice Chairperson of any Committee shall be ratified by a majority vote of
all members of the Board. Such appointments shall be submitted directly to the Board for
ratification.

In accordance with Board Rule 3-3.3, President Foley is bringing the appointments before the
Board of Directors for your consideration and ratification on October 9, 2025. An updated
Committee listing with the recommendations is also attached.

Should you have any questions, please contact President Foley. Thank you.

Motion: The Board of Directors ratifies the following appointments of Liaisons to San Mateo
County Stations.

Station Director

Colma Victor Flores

Daly City Edward Wright
Millbrae Melissa Hernandez
San Bruno Robert Raburn

San Francisco International Airport Edward Wright

South San Francisco Victor Flores
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